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THE LIBRARY.
The College is indebted to the following persons for 

gifts to the Library :—
The family of the late Dean Grasett, for the whole 

of the Theological Library of the late Dean of Toronto, 
consisting of about thirteen hundred volumes.

John Macdonald, Esq., Toronto, for the valuable 
books and maps of the Palestine Exploration Society, 
now in course of publication—a costly work.

THE BUILDING.
The present building of Wycliffe College was ready 

for occupation in October, 1882, and since that time 
has been used for the purposes of the College. It 
contains at present a comfortable residence for the 
Principal, and nineteen rooms for the Students, besides 
Lecture Rooms, &c. The building is now being 
enlarged, and when the present addition is completed 
will give accommodation for thirty-three Students. 
In addition to this there will be the Library, a large 
Refectory, 40 by 24 feet, and increased conveniences 
for the comfort of those living in the building. The 
most important part of the addition, however, is the 
Library, a handsome room 50 by 37 feet, and 20 feet 
high. This is erected by his family in memory of the late 
Hon. William Hume Blake, first Chancellor of Ontario, 
and Chancellor of the University of Toronto, and will 
form a useful and lasting memorial of that gifted man.

The building has been designed after the English 
Scholastic Gothic style, somewhat domesticated to meet 
the exigencies of the Canadian climate. With the present 
addition completed, it will still be in an unfinished 
condition. The Council hope that ere long they may 
be in possession of funds for the erection of a Chapel, 
and the other parts of the Building still required.
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